From: -

Sent Tuesday, 21 January 2025 12:03 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Decision Notice for 490 Miallo- Bamboo Ck Rd Miallo

Zincalume is the colour, its bare steel (meaning no colour)
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Address  L1/3 Scott Street, Cairns 4870
Web  www.bakerbuildingcert.com.au

BAKE BUILDING
CERTIFICATION

e Australian Institute of Building Surveyors
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 12:01 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Decision Notice for 490 Miallo- Bamboo Ck Rd Miallo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi [
What colour Zincalume is the proposed?

Kind regards,

P +617 40999531 | M 0427 572863 | W

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 11:54 AM

To-

1



. |

Subject: RE: Decision Notice for 490 Miallo- Bamboo Ck Rd Miallo

Hi
Thanks for sending this through. Can we have condition 2 amended given the proposed colours of the
additions are to match the existing dwelling on site which is zincalume steel cladding.

Mobile 0437 127 724 Phone (07) 4091 3267
Address  L1/3 Scott Street, Cairns 4870
Web  www.bakerbuildingcert.com.au

BAKE BUILDING
CERTIFICATION

e Australian Institute of Building Surveyors
ﬂ A IES Professional Standards Scheme

From: Rebecca Taranto <rebecca.taranto@douglas.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 9:33 AM

To: Aaron Sweeney <aaron@bakerbuildingcert.com.au>
Subject: Decision Notice for 490 Miallo- Bamboo Ck Rd Miallo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Aaron,
Please see attached Decision Notice for application BW 2025_5710.

Kind regards,

P +617 40999531 | M 0427 572863 | W



DONT WAIT UNTIL
[T°S TOO LATE

For critical storm and cyclone
preparation.information and checklists

manacementoroue  CLICK HERE

*** DISCLAIMER *** This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this
material is prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify the sender immediately,
delete the message and destroy any printed or electronic copies. Opinions expressed in this email
are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Douglas Shire Council. We
recommend that you scan this email and any attachments for viruses before opening. Council does
not accept any responsibility or liability for any loss or damage, incurred either directly or indirectly,
from opening this email or any attachments to it, or that may result from reliance on, or the use of,
any information contained in this email or attachments. Emails may be monitored and you are taken
to consent to this monitoring.

*** DISCLAIMER *** This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this
material is prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify the senderimmediately,
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





